

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3093C75378834FD195C6A07D2C0ADED1-JOYCE POON]
Sent: 2017-06-05 9:45:53 AM
To: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
CC: Chris Ciaravino [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8f9ee5c0adfa45739eedb7072d93bf38-Chris Ciara]
Subject: FW: OFHP
Attachments: GA Financing - by RPP period 170404 (Ministry Original).xlsm

Hey Tim,

I am sending you this email again in case you didn't get the message.

Cheers,

Joyce

From: Joyce Poon
Sent: June 02, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP

Hi Tim

Attached is the OFHP model we were using – year/year 1% ends on Nov 2021.

Is that correct? Or should the model end the fix OFHP bills at the end of Nov 2020? That would be more reflective of 3.5 years. If that is the case our results will change.

Thanks,

Joyce Poon | Senior Planner

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6024 | C: (416) 294-4942 | E: joyce.poon@ieso.ca

1600 - 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)